TO: Members of Statutes, Bylaws, and Committees
FROM: Barbara A. Biesecker, Chair

RE: Proposed/Draft Changes to the UGA UC Statutes
DATE: January 20, 2025

Rationale: To bring the Statutes of the University Council at the University of Georgia into
compliance with the USG and Board of Regents' policies.

3.2.1 Faculty Membership

In all University System of Georgia (USG) institutions, the faculty will consist of the Corps of
Instruction and the administrative officers.

3.2.1.1 Corps of Instruction

Full-time professors, associate professors, assistant professors, instructors, lecturers, senior
lecturers, principal lecturers, and teaching personnel with such other titles as may be
approved by the Board, shall be the Corps of Instruction. Full-time research and extension
personnel and duly certified librarians will be included in'the Corps of Instruction on the
basis of comparable training. Persons holding part-time and adjunct appointments or other
honorary titles shall not be considered to be members of the faculty.

UGA UC STATUTES

Article VIII: FACULTIES OF SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES

Section 1: Members

The faculty of each school and college, with the exception of the Graduate School, shall
consist of the President, the designated Senior Vice Presidents, the designated Vice

Presidents, and its Dean, professors,-associate-professors;-assistant professers,and
inastrueters and its Corps of Instruction.

Article IX: DEPARTMENTS AND DIVISIONS
Section 2: Membership

The faculty of a department shall consist of all professors;-associate-professors;
assistantprofessorsand-instructors members of its Corps of Instruction employed to do

work of an instructional, research, or service nature in the department.

Article X: FACULTY MEMBERS (NO CHANGE NEEDED)

Section 2: Ranks

The following academic ranks shall be recognized: professor, associate professor,
assistant professor, and instructor.
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